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Contractor Questions & Answers 
For Solicitation No. SCO150-13-R-N011 
IDIQ for Medical Supplies 
Bogota – Colombia                                                 February 15, 2013 
 
Following is a list of the questions I have received from the contractors participating in the above 
solicitation. Each question is followed by the Government’s response. 
 
Question #1: We are interested in submitting a proposal for this program. However, could you 
please tell us whether this is an all-or-nothing bid, or if we can quote for only part of the items?  
 Answer #1:  Our intention is to award the IDIQ to the lowest priced, technically 
acceptable and responsible offeror.  Technical acceptability will be based, in part, on the ability 
to provide all the items on the list (which we use for medical programs in Colombia).   
 
Question #2:  Are the following substitutions acceptable?  (Questions are included in the Comments 
column with the Government’s response in the Answer Column.)  Please note that if you use substitutions 
in your proposal, you must make note of the substitution (quantity and/or strength) in the Comments 
section of your spreadsheet. 
ITEM 

ID 
DESCRIPTION / DESCRIPCION 

UNIT OF 
MEASURE 

COMMENTS ANSWER 

61 
FLUIMUCIL - FLUIMUCIL SOBRES 200 

MG CAJA X 100 
Box 

Can we replace with N-Acetil Cisteina 
200 mg? 

Yes. 

76 
OTICAINA - OTICAINA SOLUCION 

FRASCO X 15 ML 
Bottle 

Can we replace with Benzocaina 
Solution or Neomicina + Colistina + 

Hidrocortisona Gotas? 
Yes. 

4 
AMOXICILLIN - AMOXICILINA SUSP.250 

MG/5ML FRASCO X 120 ML 
BT  - bottle 

Can we substitute with 45 ML, 60ML, 
or 100ML? 

We will accept the 100 ML 
substitution. 

9 
CEPHALEXIN - CEFALEXINA SUSP. 250 

MG./5ML FRASCO X 120 ML 
BT  - bottle Can we substitute with 60 ML? Yes. 

39 
ALBENDAZOLE - ALBENDAZOL 

SUSPENSION 100 MG/5ML FRASCOX 
15ML 

BT  - bottle 
Can we substitute with 10ML or 20 

ML? 
We will accept the 10 ML 

substitution. 

41 
METRONIDAZOLE - METRONIDAZOL 
SUSP. 250 MG/5 ML FRASCO X 60ML 

BT  - bottle Can we substitute with 120 ML? Yes. 
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42 
MEBENDAZOLE - MEBENDAZOL 
TABLETAS  X 100 MG CAJA X 100 

BX  - box 
Can we substitute with a box of 60 

tablets? 
Yes. 

49 
HYDROCORTISONE - HIDROCORTISONA 

CREMA 1% TUBO X 40 GR 
TU  - tube 

Can we substitute with a tube of 15 
GR? 

Yes. 

63 
GLYCERYL GUAIACOLATE - 

GUAYACOLATO DE GLICERILO JARABE 
FRASCO X 100 ML 

BT  - bottle Can we substitute with 120 ML? Yes. 

68 
SODIUM SULFACETAMIDE - 

SULFACETAMIDA SODICA 10% 
SOLUCION FRASCO X 10ML 

BT  - bottle Can we substitute with 15 ML? Yes. 

88 
MULTIVITAMIN - MULTIVITAMINICO 

JARABE FRASCO X 150 ML 
BT  - bottle Can we substitute with 120 ML? Yes. 

130 
ARTICULATING PAPER - PAPEL DE 

ARTICULAR CAJA 
BX  - box 

We can provide a pack of 12 units or a 
box of 12 packs.   

We will accept a box of 12 
packs. 
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